
SACHEM HIGH SCHOOL NORTH 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO: ALL TEACHERS 
 
FROM: John Galligan, Ed.D., A.P. 
 
RE: GRADUATION ORIENTATION ASSEMBLY   
  
DATE: 5/8/2024 
 
 
 
On Thursday, May 30th, all Seniors will be involved in a graduation orientation assembly. 
 
We will hold 3 sessions as follows: 
 
  Period 1 - Students with last names A-K   (report at 7:20 am) 
  Period 2 - Students with last names L-N   (report at 8:07am) 
  Period 9 - Students with last names O-Z   (report at 1:29 pm) 
 
On Wednesday, June 5th , Period 2 & 6  (report at 8:07 or 11:11) – there will be a make-up 
session for any student unable to attend the orientation in the Little Theater.  This includes those 
with a late arrival schedule and morning BOCES students.   
 
No one is to be given a pass to leave (guidance, band, etc.).  Attendance at orientation is 
mandatory.  Please make this known to ALL seniors beforehand.    Please take attendance in 
your class at the beginning of the period and send students down as indicated above. 
 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
 
 
JG:ja 


